From: Pittman, Dwayne

To: Erin Carruthers

Cc: Novaczek, Emilie

Subject: RE: 2023-2024 Cod Tagging Activities
Date: November 2, 2023 2:44:39 PM

Hi Erin,

Looks like | inverted the numbers for the 3PS tagging. Here is the corrected numbers.

2] 3K 3L 3PS Total
DFO 200 2222 160 2582
FFAW 442 476 311 1229
Total 0 642 2698 471 3811

Once again, if you have any other questions let me know,
Dwayne

Dwayne G Pittman
Mobile 709-693-9470

Dwayne.Pittman@DFO-MPO.GC.CA

From: Pittman, Dwayne

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:26 AM

To: Erin Carruthers <ECarruthers@ffaw.ca>

Cc: Novaczek, Emilie <Emilie.Novaczek@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: 2023-2024 Cod Tagging Activities

Hi Erin,
Here is a summary of tagging data that has come date.
Hope this helps, if you need more information let me know,

Dwayne

2] 3K 3L 3PS Total
DFO 0 200 2222 311 2733
FFAW 0 442 476 160 1078
Total 0 642 2698 471 3811

Dwayne G Pittman
Mobile 709-693-9470

Dwayne.Pittman@DFO-MPO.GC.CA
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From: Erin Carruthers <ECarruthers@ffaw.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 12:26 PM
To: Novaczek, Emilie <Emilie.Novaczek@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Pittman, Dwayne <Dwayne.Pittman@dfo-

mpo.gc.ca>
Cc: lan Ivany <llvany@ffaw.ca>; Glavine, Paul <Paul.Glavine@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Subject: 2023-2024 Cod Tagging Activities

Hi Emilie and Dwayne,

We will be submitting an update on our Northern Cod Fishery Improvement Project by November
15, 2023. As you know from past requests, we typically do an update of number of Atlantic cod
tagged in 2J3KL and 3Ps, as well as the numbers tagged by FFAW and DFO in each assessment area.
Would you be able to provide a summary of tag deployment records to date for the 2023-2024
season? The summary table and email would be uploaded as documentation of ongoing work for
this action item.

Happy to discuss further if needed.

Thanks,
-Erin


mailto:ECarruthers@ffaw.ca
mailto:Emilie.Novaczek@dfo-mpo.gc.ca
mailto:Dwayne.Pittman@dfo-mpo.gc.ca
mailto:Dwayne.Pittman@dfo-mpo.gc.ca
mailto:IIvany@ffaw.ca
mailto:Paul.Glavine@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

